
From: Bittner, Jim
To: Lim-Tsao, Lily; Jung, Kenneth; Cruz, Lam; Zenk, Jessica; Khattab, Zahi; Madou, Ramses; Lapustea, Florin
Subject: Fw: We Need Your Help to Protect SAP Center
Date: Sunday, April 25, 2021 4:24:29 PM
Attachments: We Need Your Help to Protect SAP Center.msg

FYI, received this email from SAP about their current views on Downtown West, as did all who are on
their email list for previously attending and Sharks, Barracuda, and SAP events.  I also attached the
email, as the formatting does not seem to be carrying over
well as a forwarded email.

James A. Bittner, PE, TE
Senior Civil Engineer, Traffic Signals Design

City of San José - Transportation
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 8th Floor Tower

San José, CA 95113-1905
Tel: (408) 975-3205
Fax: (408) 292-6090

From: SAP Center at San Jose <no-reply@sharkssports.net>
Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Bittner, Jim <Jim.Bittner@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: We Need Your Help to Protect SAP Center
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	Dear Friends of SAP Center at San Jose:

 

This email is part of our continuing effort to keep you up to date with information related to the massive Downtown West (Google) project and how it may impact the future viability of SAP Center at San Jose.

 

Thank you to everyone who spoke up and asked that San Jose City Hall and Google address the needs of the arena. The highest-ranked response to the City’s public survey reflected the community’s concern that the arena should be protected by maintaining adequate access and parking, and mitigating construction impacts.

 

Despite this strong feedback from the community, and despite continued requests by Sharks Sports &amp; Entertainment (SSE) to modify the project in a way that would not jeopardize the future of SAP Center, none of our requested modifications have been incorporated into the project documents.

 

With the recent release of the development agreement between Google and the City of San Jose, Google’s Downtown West project will now enter its final approval phase with public hearings scheduled for April 28 before the San Jose Planning Commission, and May 25 before City Council.

 

We are still analyzing the project documents, but believe the City and Google are headed down a path that will be even more devastating for the future of the arena than we originally projected. Therefore, notwithstanding SSE’s longstanding support for the City’s development of the Diridon Station Area, SSE opposes the Google project as currently designed.

 

In 2018, SSE and the City signed a letter of intent to work together on the City’s development goals for the area, with the understanding that the City would protect access and parking for SAP Center as required by the Arena Management Agreement between the City and SSE. We also agreed to allow the City to grant Google an option to purchase SAP Center’s main parking lots A, B &amp; C, subject to our future consent, with the understanding that SSE’s rights under the Arena Management Agreement would not be diminished.

 

Over the past several years, we have worked diligently to provide the City and Google with numerous specific comments about how development in the Diridon area could succeed while preserving adequate access and parking for SAP Center and protecting our customers from construction impacts. Unfortunately, to date we have not been able to come to an agreement with the City and Google about these important matters, and therefore at this time, SSE is not willing to consent to the sale of parking lots A, B &amp; C to Google.

 

This decision is based on the enormous impacts the project will have on the operation of SAP Center and its patrons.

 

For example:

 

*   Google’s environmental report acknowledges that the project will likely increase daily automobile trips to and from the Diridon area by at least seven times (from 19,200 to 136,600 daily trips). Yet, the proposed project would significantly reduce the capacity of the street network to accommodate automobiles. We believe this will lead to gridlock.

*   The cumulative effect of multiple large construction projects (including Google, BART, Caltrain, and potentially, high-speed rail) will result in decades of construction surrounding SAP Center, with no cohesive plan to mitigate these direct impacts on arena guests.

*   Through their development agreement, the City will give Google broad and guaranteed long-term development rights, eliminating the City’s authority to fix or alleviate future, unexpected problems that may arise.

 

The following are some of the project revisions requested by SSE to protect the future of the arena:

 

1.  Respect all City commitments in the Arena Management Agreement, and remove parking lots A, B &amp; C from the Downtown West project until Google and the City propose a comprehensive plan to protect the arena .

2.  Maintain current street lanes and capacity in the Diridon area to avoid traffic gridlock during ingress and egress for arena events and require Google to pay for all new traffic operation expenses that the Google project creates.

3.  Provide 4,800 shared parking spaces as a minimum (not maximum) requirement and build the long-promised parking facilities just north of the arena.

4.  Establish a construction impact management plan, with performance standards, in coordination with SSE to protect the arena and its patrons.

5.  Ensure the City retains the authority to properly protect arena operations as a condition of future permits for the buildout of the Google project or for events that draw large crowds to the Diridon area.

 

Given our years-long effort to work collaboratively with the City and Google toward a transformative renewal of the Diridon Station area, we are disappointed that we cannot support the Downtown West project as currently planned. However, the City should not allow this project to proceed at the cost of the arena’s future or the success of the Sharks franchise in San Jose.

 

The Downtown West project is scheduled for review by the City of San Jose’s Planning Commission on Wed., April 28 at 6:30 p.m. To voice your concerns about the future of SAP Center and the Sharks with the Planning Commission, please click here no later than Noon on April 28.

 

You can also share your concerns with elected members of the San Jose City Council by clicking here.

 

We still believe that the Downtown West project can co-exist with a successful, thriving arena, and we are committed to continuing discussions with Google and City leaders to find reasonable solutions to protect SAP Center while also maximizing the development potential of the Diridon Station area. 

 

Thank you for your support in helping protect the future of SAP Center.
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Dear Friends of SAP Center at San Jose:
 
This email is part of our continuing effort to keep you up to date with
information related to the massive Downtown West (Google) project and
how it may impact the future viability of SAP Center at San
Jose.
 
Thank you to everyone who spoke up and asked that San Jose City Hall
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and Google address the needs of the arena. The highest-ranked response
to the City’s public survey reflected the community’s concern
that the
arena should be protected by maintaining adequate access and parking,
and mitigating construction impacts.
 
Despite this strong feedback from the community, and despite continued
requests by Sharks Sports & Entertainment (SSE) to modify the project
in a way that would not jeopardize the future of SAP Center,
none of our
requested modifications have been incorporated into the project
documents.
 
With the recent release of the
development
agreement between Google
and the City of San Jose, Google’s Downtown West project will now enter
its final approval phase with public hearings scheduled for April 28 before
the San Jose Planning Commission, and May 25
before City Council.
 
We are still analyzing the project documents, but believe the City and
Google are headed down a path that will be even more devastating for
the future of the arena than we originally projected. Therefore,
notwithstanding SSE’s longstanding support for the City’s development
of the Diridon Station Area, SSE opposes the Google project as currently
designed.
 
In 2018,
SSE
and the City signed a letter of intent to work together on
the City’s development goals for the area, with the understanding that
the City would protect access and parking for SAP Center as required by
the Arena Management
Agreement between the City and SSE. We also
agreed to allow the City to grant Google an option to purchase
SAP
Center’s main parking lots A, B & C, subject to our future consent, with
the understanding that SSE’s rights under the Arena Management
Agreement would not be diminished.
 
Over the past several years, we have worked diligently to provide the
City and Google with numerous specific comments about how
development in the Diridon area
could succeed while preserving
adequate access and parking for SAP Center and protecting our
customers from construction impacts. Unfortunately, to date we have not
been able to come to an agreement with the City and Google about
these
important matters, and therefore at this time, SSE is not willing to
consent to the sale of parking lots A, B & C to Google.
 
This decision is based on the enormous impacts the project will have on
the operation of SAP Center and its patrons.
 
For example:
 

Google’s environmental report acknowledges that the project will

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fs4cloudh41f66756.us3.hana.ondemand.com%2Fdata-buffer%2Fsap%2Fpublic%2Fcuan%2Flink%2F100%2FEFDF751CB1409AF93E9DFE9AA2C87078856A7B03%3F_V_%3D2%26_K11_%3D36991FEDD4997168CB03F85AC4AB48E631EF90D6%26_L54AD1F204_%3Dc2NlbmFyaW89TUxDUEcmdGVuYW50PW15MzAwNTA0LnM0aGFuYS5vbmRlbWFuZC5jb20mdGFyZ2V0PWh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnNhbmpvc2VjYS5nb3YvSG9tZS9TaG93RG9jdW1lbnQ%2FaWQ9NzA5NjUmc2FwLW91dGJvdW5kLWlkPUVGREY3NTFDQjE0MDlBRjkzRTlERkU5QUEyQzg3MDc4ODU2QTdCMDMmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1TQVBIeWJyaXMmdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249MjY1MiZ1dG1fdGVybT1Hb29nbGUlMjAlMkIlMjBDaXR5JTIwb2YlMjBTYW4lMjBKb3NlJTIwVXBkYXRlX19fTGluayZ1dG1fY29udGVudD1FTg%26_K13_%3D274%26_K14_%3De81535955e6b7d9598ed4fa4f9a74c467bac2a37c0cc4d950c2ac1bd5bc63f42&data=04%7C01%7Cjim.bittner%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cc6db2f2d4d0b4f4a089208d908364043%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637549851392751536%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Qn3wA9TuiOXslBCnjXdMtbwfjqYj8AxsfaD%2BOix9ZEA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fs4cloudh41f66756.us3.hana.ondemand.com%2Fdata-buffer%2Fsap%2Fpublic%2Fcuan%2Flink%2F100%2FEFDF751CB1409AF93E9DFE9AA2C87078856A7B03%3F_V_%3D2%26_K11_%3D36991FEDD4997168CB03F85AC4AB48E631EF90D6%26_L54AD1F204_%3Dc2NlbmFyaW89TUxDUEcmdGVuYW50PW15MzAwNTA0LnM0aGFuYS5vbmRlbWFuZC5jb20mdGFyZ2V0PWh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnNhbmpvc2VjYS5nb3YvSG9tZS9TaG93RG9jdW1lbnQ%2FaWQ9NzA5NjUmc2FwLW91dGJvdW5kLWlkPUVGREY3NTFDQjE0MDlBRjkzRTlERkU5QUEyQzg3MDc4ODU2QTdCMDMmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1TQVBIeWJyaXMmdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249MjY1MiZ1dG1fdGVybT1Hb29nbGUlMjAlMkIlMjBDaXR5JTIwb2YlMjBTYW4lMjBKb3NlJTIwVXBkYXRlX19fTGluayZ1dG1fY29udGVudD1FTg%26_K13_%3D274%26_K14_%3De81535955e6b7d9598ed4fa4f9a74c467bac2a37c0cc4d950c2ac1bd5bc63f42&data=04%7C01%7Cjim.bittner%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cc6db2f2d4d0b4f4a089208d908364043%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637549851392751536%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Qn3wA9TuiOXslBCnjXdMtbwfjqYj8AxsfaD%2BOix9ZEA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fs4cloudh41f66756.us3.hana.ondemand.com%2Fdata-buffer%2Fsap%2Fpublic%2Fcuan%2Flink%2F100%2FEFDF751CB1409AF93E9DFE9AA2C87078856A7B03%3F_V_%3D2%26_K11_%3D32681B4A906089B2E383EDE9B8AAEA9E81991FBC%26_L54AD1F204_%3Dc2NlbmFyaW89TUxDUEcmdGVuYW50PW15MzAwNTA0LnM0aGFuYS5vbmRlbWFuZC5jb20mdGFyZ2V0PWh0dHA6Ly9uaGwuYmFtY29udGVudC5jb20vaW1hZ2VzL2Fzc2V0cy9iaW5hcnkvMzI0MDE5MjcyL2JpbmFyeS1maWxlL2ZpbGUucGRmP3NhcC1vdXRib3VuZC1pZD1FRkRGNzUxQ0IxNDA5QUY5M0U5REZFOUFBMkM4NzA3ODg1NkE3QjAzJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9U0FQSHlicmlzJnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPTI2NTImdXRtX3Rlcm09R29vZ2xlJTIwJTJCJTIwQ2l0eSUyMG9mJTIwU2FuJTIwSm9zZSUyMFVwZGF0ZV9fX0xldHRlciUyMG9mJTIwSW50ZW50JnV0bV9jb250ZW50PUVO%26_K13_%3D274%26_K14_%3D501eb7ddc94d7cfffd8d9a554677dcf7b893f4b4804a9fa4c55a38716ef79ab4&data=04%7C01%7Cjim.bittner%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cc6db2f2d4d0b4f4a089208d908364043%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637549851392751536%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LzprI1hcIfzbvNcFASU8QlNl6SmXP8PcLXPbdaNYkKU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fs4cloudh41f66756.us3.hana.ondemand.com%2Fdata-buffer%2Fsap%2Fpublic%2Fcuan%2Flink%2F100%2FEFDF751CB1409AF93E9DFE9AA2C87078856A7B03%3F_V_%3D2%26_K11_%3D6549CC4C1D8B5C2A5F8C51AEC1A7050BA661E43C%26_L54AD1F204_%3Dc2NlbmFyaW89TUxDUEcmdGVuYW50PW15MzAwNTA0LnM0aGFuYS5vbmRlbWFuZC5jb20mdGFyZ2V0PWh0dHA6Ly9uaGwuYmFtY29udGVudC5jb20vaW1hZ2VzL2Fzc2V0cy9iaW5hcnkvMzI0MDE5MjY4L2JpbmFyeS1maWxlL2ZpbGUucGRmP3NhcC1vdXRib3VuZC1pZD1FRkRGNzUxQ0IxNDA5QUY5M0U5REZFOUFBMkM4NzA3ODg1NkE3QjAzJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9U0FQSHlicmlzJnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPTI2NTImdXRtX3Rlcm09R29vZ2xlJTIwJTJCJTIwQ2l0eSUyMG9mJTIwU2FuJTIwSm9zZSUyMFVwZGF0ZV9fX1NBUCUyMENlbnRlciUyN3MlMjBNYWluJTIwUGFya2luZyUyMExvdHMmdXRtX2NvbnRlbnQ9RU4%26_K13_%3D274%26_K14_%3D07b3e76dcf11cd556956504707722cc2f6a6813c55fb8678a58b7e0942a83e10&data=04%7C01%7Cjim.bittner%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cc6db2f2d4d0b4f4a089208d908364043%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637549851392761495%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yvCTuo1H1JElcL%2B0k1LeYTIZ4kjOIsbowjppK%2BV45tQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fs4cloudh41f66756.us3.hana.ondemand.com%2Fdata-buffer%2Fsap%2Fpublic%2Fcuan%2Flink%2F100%2FEFDF751CB1409AF93E9DFE9AA2C87078856A7B03%3F_V_%3D2%26_K11_%3D6549CC4C1D8B5C2A5F8C51AEC1A7050BA661E43C%26_L54AD1F204_%3Dc2NlbmFyaW89TUxDUEcmdGVuYW50PW15MzAwNTA0LnM0aGFuYS5vbmRlbWFuZC5jb20mdGFyZ2V0PWh0dHA6Ly9uaGwuYmFtY29udGVudC5jb20vaW1hZ2VzL2Fzc2V0cy9iaW5hcnkvMzI0MDE5MjY4L2JpbmFyeS1maWxlL2ZpbGUucGRmP3NhcC1vdXRib3VuZC1pZD1FRkRGNzUxQ0IxNDA5QUY5M0U5REZFOUFBMkM4NzA3ODg1NkE3QjAzJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9U0FQSHlicmlzJnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPTI2NTImdXRtX3Rlcm09R29vZ2xlJTIwJTJCJTIwQ2l0eSUyMG9mJTIwU2FuJTIwSm9zZSUyMFVwZGF0ZV9fX1NBUCUyMENlbnRlciUyN3MlMjBNYWluJTIwUGFya2luZyUyMExvdHMmdXRtX2NvbnRlbnQ9RU4%26_K13_%3D274%26_K14_%3D07b3e76dcf11cd556956504707722cc2f6a6813c55fb8678a58b7e0942a83e10&data=04%7C01%7Cjim.bittner%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cc6db2f2d4d0b4f4a089208d908364043%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637549851392761495%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yvCTuo1H1JElcL%2B0k1LeYTIZ4kjOIsbowjppK%2BV45tQ%3D&reserved=0


likely increase daily automobile trips to and from the Diridon area
by at least seven times (from 19,200 to 136,600 daily trips). Yet,
the proposed project would significantly reduce the capacity of the
street network to accommodate automobiles. We believe this will
lead to gridlock.
The cumulative effect of multiple large construction projects
(including Google, BART, Caltrain, and potentially, high-speed rail)
will result in decades of construction surrounding SAP Center, with
no cohesive plan to mitigate these direct impacts on arena guests.
Through their development agreement, the City will give Google
broad and guaranteed long-term development rights, eliminating
the City’s authority to fix or alleviate future, unexpected problems
that
may arise.

 
The following are some of the project revisions requested by SSE to
protect the future of the arena:
 

1. Respect all City commitments in the Arena Management
Agreement, and remove parking lots A, B & C from the Downtown
West project until Google and the City propose a comprehensive
plan to protect the
arena .

2. Maintain current street lanes and capacity in the Diridon area to
avoid traffic gridlock during ingress and egress for arena events
and require Google to pay for all new traffic operation expenses
that the Google project creates.

3. Provide 4,800 shared parking spaces as a minimum (not
maximum) requirement and build the long-promised parking
facilities just north of the arena.

4. Establish a construction impact management plan, with
performance standards, in coordination with SSE to protect the
arena and its patrons.

5. Ensure the City retains the authority to properly protect arena
operations as a condition of future permits for the buildout of the
Google project or for events that draw large crowds to the Diridon
area.

 
Given our years-long effort to work collaboratively with the City and
Google toward a transformative renewal of the Diridon Station area, we
are disappointed that we cannot support the Downtown West project
as
currently planned. However, the City should not allow this project to
proceed at the cost of the arena’s future or the success of the Sharks
franchise in San Jose.
 
The Downtown West project is scheduled for review by the City
of San Jose’s Planning Commission on Wed., April 28 at 6:30 p.m.
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To voice your concerns about the future of SAP Center
and the
Sharks with the Planning Commission, please click here
no later
than Noon on April 28.
 
You can also share your concerns with elected members of the
San Jose City Council by clicking
here.
 
We still believe that the Downtown West project can co-exist with a
successful, thriving arena, and we are committed to continuing
discussions with Google and City leaders to find reasonable solutions
to
protect SAP Center while also maximizing the development potential of
the Diridon Station area. 
 
Thank you for your support in helping protect the future of SAP Center.
 

This email was sent to you by the San Jose Sharks, an affiliate of Sharks Sports & Entertainment. You
are receiving this email because you have requested to receive emails from one or more
of our affiliates
(San Jose Sharks, San Jose Barracuda, and/or SAP Center at San Jose) or have provided your email in
connection with purchasing tickets to an event at SAP Center at San Jose. To review Sharks Sports &
Entertainment’s privacy policy,
click
here; and, to unsubscribe from all future San Jose Sharks emails,

please
click
here.
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From: SAP Center at San Jose <no-reply@sharkssports.net>

Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2021 3:06 PM

To: Bittner, Jim

Subject: We Need Your Help to Protect SAP Center

 [External Email]  
 
    

 

   

 

 

 

     

 

    

 
 

 

   

 

Dear Friends of SAP Center at San Jose: 
This email is part of our continuing effort to keep you up to date with 
information related to the massive Downtown West (Google) project and 

how it may impact the future viability of SAP Center at San Jose. 
Thank you to everyone who spoke up and asked that San Jose City Hall 
and Google address the needs of the arena. The highest-ranked response 

to the City’s public survey reflected the community’s concern that the 
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

in a way that would not jeopardize the future of SAP Center, none of our 
requested modifications have been incorporated into the project 
documents. 

With the recent release of the development agreement between Google 
and the City of San Jose, Google’s Downtown West project will now enter 
its final approval phase with public hearings scheduled for April 28 before 

the San Jose Planning Commission, and May 25 before City Council. 
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
In 2018, SSE and the City signed a letter of intent to work together on 
the City’s development goals for the area, with the understanding that 

the City would protect access and parking for SAP Center as required by 
the Arena Management Agreement between the City and SSE. We also 
agreed to allow the City to grant Google an option to purchase SAP 
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

development in the Diridon area could succeed while preserving 
adequate access and parking for SAP Center and protecting our 
customers from construction impacts. Unfortunately, to date we have not 

been able to come to an agreement with the City and Google about these 
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

 Google’s environmental report acknowledges that the project will 
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

 The cumulative effect of multiple large construction projects 

(including Google, BART, Caltrain, and potentially, high-speed rail) 
will result in decades of construction surrounding SAP Center, with 

no cohesive plan to mitigate these direct impacts on arena guests. 
 Through their development agreement, the City will give Google 

broad and guaranteed long-term development rights, eliminating 

the City’s authority to fix or alleviate future, unexpected problems 
that may arise. 

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
plan to protect the arena . 

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

are disappointed that we cannot support the Downtown West project as 
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

To voice your concerns about the future of SAP Center and the 
Sharks with the Planning Commission, please click here no later 
than Noon on April 28. 

You can also share your concerns with elected members of the 
San Jose City Council by clicking here. 
We still believe that the Downtown West project can co-exist with a 

successful, thriving arena, and we are committed to continuing 
discussions with Google and City leaders to find reasonable solutions to 
protect SAP Center while also maximizing the development potential of 

the Diridon Station area.  
Thank you for your support in helping protect the future of SAP Center. 
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